
From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:22 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Confidential & Deliberative

Terrific! Thanks for the quick reply George. ☺

Anastasia M. Lundy
Administration, RRD-DEQ
Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637
Email: LundyA1@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Confidential & Deliberative

You are correct, that is the current price structure.

From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: Confidential & Deliberative

Confidential & Deliberative:

George/Carol: Sylvia Renteria just called indicating that the Senate Fiscal Agency is looking for some information re: the Flint drinking water tests and costs.

Sylvia asked which lab tests are being performed for Flint schools, and the costs, and also if are they the same tests/costs that would be done for nursing homes, etc.

We went over the Water Analysis test request form, as well as the larger schedule of fees and believe that test code: CCUB Lead/Copper for corrosion control @ \$26.00/sample is the one being performed. Regardless of the sample source, who submits or pays, the cost is the same.

Can you please confirm or correct our understanding? Thanks!

Anastasia M. Lundy, Administration Section Chief
Remediation & Redevelopment Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637
Email: LundyA1@michigan.gov